



February 8, 2025

City of Dover
Department of Planning & Inspections
ATTN: Dawn E. Melson-Williams, AICP
Principle Planner
dmelson@dover.de.us

RE: Site Development Plan S-23-15

Dear Ms. Melson-Williams,

We are writing to request a one (1) year extension to the Site Development Plan: S-23-15 Walker Road Professional Center Medical Buildings at 101 Mont Blanc Boulevard, Dover DE Tax Parcel ED-05-067.19-04-52.00-000. While we have made great progress in design and development of the parcel, due to current economic conditions we are requesting a 1 year extension to the approval.

If your office any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 302.677.1965.

Respectfully submitted,

G. Michael Glick

